
  

 

05/07/2023 

                     NN-ICB/23/333 

 

Dear Requestor  

RE: Freedom of Information Request 

 

With reference to your request for information I can confirm in accordance with Section 1 (1) of the 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 that we do hold the information that you have requested.  A response to 

your request is below. 

In the request you asked:  

For the time period of 2018/19 to 2023/24 

1. Could you please tell me if your integrated care system has received funding from NHS England 

to develop and begin delivering new models of integrated primary and community care for adults 

and older adults with severe mental illnesses (SMI) 

Yes. 

2. Could you please tell me when it received the funding, or when it is set to receive it? 

The ICS has received funding for this development each year from 2019/20 to 2023/24. 

3. Could you also please specify how much total funding the ICS has received for this purpose? 

Funding allocations for Mental Health Transformation are not provided by programme area. 

However, the NHS England Long Term Plan ambitions tool provides an indicative value that 

should be invested.  The indicative funding for Community Mental Health investment is shown in 

the table below.  

£'000 19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 

Indicative Funding 1,631.0 4,597.0 7,113.0 12,369.0 16,464.0 

 

4. Could you also please provide a list of these models, specifying when they were established/are 

due to be established, the amount of funding allocated for each, and WTE staff approved for 

each? 

• In line with NHSE guidance, in 2019/20 and 2020/21 the emphasis was on stabilising and 
bolstering community teams in preparation for transformation.  

• The transformation has been in phases, with new models of integrated primary and community 
care commencing in Mid Notts and Bassetlaw in 2021/22, South Notts in 2022/23 and 
Nottingham City in 2023/24.  

• Individual Placement and Support (IPS)/Employment support is in place across the ICS and 
has increased each year since 2019/20. 



• A model for improving the physical health of people with Severe Mental Illness has been in 
place since 2021/22. 

• The Personality Disorder pathway has been developed over the past 3 years.  

• The adult eating disorder pathway has been transformed across the ICS over the past 2 years 
in line with national guidance.  

• The Early Intervention in Psychosis (EIP) Services are in place across all areas and meeting 
national standards.  

• In 2023/24 the Community Rehabilitation Pathway model is being developed.  

 

If you are unhappy with the way in which your request has been handled, NHS Nottingham and 

Nottinghamshire Integrated Care Board (ICB) have an internal review procedure through which you can 

raise any concerns you might have. Further details of this procedure can be obtained by contacting Lucy 

Branson, Associate Director of Governance via lucy.branson@nhs.net or by writing to FOI Team at NHS 

Nottingham and Nottinghamshire ICB, Sir John Robinson House, Sir John Robinson Way, Arnold, 

Daybrook, Nottingham, NG5 6DA. 

If you remain dissatisfied with the outcome of the internal review, you can apply to the Information 

Commissioner’s Office (ICO), who will consider whether the organisation has complied with its obligations 

under the Act and can require the organisation to remedy any problems. Generally, the ICO cannot make 

a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure provided by NHS Nottingham and 

Nottinghamshire ICB. You can find out more about how to do this, and about the Act in general, on the 

Information Commissioner’s Office website at: https://ico.org.uk/for-the-public/ 

Complaints to the Information Commissioner’s Office should be sent to:  

FOI/EIR Complaints Resolution, Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, 

Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. Telephone 0303 123 1113 or report a concern via 

https://ico.org.uk/concerns/   

 

Yours sincerely 

Freedom of Information (FOI) Officer on behalf of NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Integrated Care 

Board 

notts.foi@nhs.net 

 

 

All information we have provided is subject to the provisions of the Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations 

2015. Accordingly, if the information has been made available for re-use under the Open Government Licence 

(OGL) a request to re-use is not required, but the license conditions must be met. You must not re-use any 

previously unreleased information without having the consent of NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Integrated 

Care Board. Should you wish to re-use previously unreleased information then you must make your request in 

writing (email will suffice) to the FOI Lead via notts.foi@nhs.net. All requests for re-use will be responded to within 

20 working days of receipt.  
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